
Pitt County Board of Commissioners

Greenville, North Carolina

Tuesday, June 02, 2020 Minutes

Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, June 02, 2020 at 8:00 AM in the Eugene James
Auditorium, Pitt County Office Building, 1717 W 5th Street, Greenville, North Carolina.

Board Members Present:
Tom Coulson, Vice-Chair

Board Members Present via Teleconference: 
Melvin McLawhorn, Chairman
Alex Albright, Commissioner
Mike Fitzpatrick, Commissioner
Ann Floyd Huggins, Commissioner
Christopher W. Nunnally, Commissioner
Beth B. Ward, Commissioner
Lauren White, Commissioner
Mary Perkins-Williams, Commissioner

Staff Present:
Scott Elliott, County Manager
Janis Gallagher, County Attorney
Kimberly Hines, Clerk to the Board
Brian Barnett, Deputy County Manager, Chief Financial Officer
Mike Emory, Public Information Officer
Dr. John Silvernail, Public Health Director 
Jan Elliott, Social Services Director 
Denise Urban, Budget Administrator 
Kelly Dixon, Budget and Grants Analyst

Welcome

Chairman McLawhorn welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

Call to Order

Chairman McLawhorn called the meeting to order.

Follow Up

Mr. Elliott stated there are a few follow-ups
0.

Mr. Barnett stated a question was asked about how the enterprise fund loses money every
year? Mr. Barnett stated the Solid Waste & Recycling Enterprise Fund has been losing

1



money over the last few years because the household fee was not adequately adjusted to
meet increasing expenditures. He asked Commissioners to keep in mind the household
fee is a flat volume revenue, meaning the fee doesn’t change as the volume of waste
changes.  However, the cost to take the waste to the Bertie County landfill increases as
the volume of waste increases. Like the General Fund, the Solid Waste & Recycling
Enterprise Fund has its own “fund balance.” 

 He stated another question that was posed was a
way to help get the fund's revenues up without such a large household waste fee increase?
Mr. Barnett stated based on his 

 Not to mention the deferred capital
improvements that create less efficiencies at the transfer station, C&D Facility and
convenience sites.

He stated staff was asked to work up figures on how many positions social services might
get to fill if we opted for changes to the ad valorem tax rate.  Mr. Barnett stated an
additional +$71,700 would be generated by changing the managers recommended rate of
$0.6797 per $100.  He stated in

 He stated Social Services
positions are typically funded with a portion of county dollars and a portion outside
dollars (state or federal).  Therefore, we would have to manipulate the combination of
outside funding and county funding to determine the number of new positions. He stated
we would also have to look at increasing other expenses as you added new people (i.e.
office furniture and equipment, training, and software licenses).  He asked the
Commissioners to keep in mind the cost for these new positions will increase future
budgets as these positions gain merit and market adjustment pay.

Public Health

Dr. Silvernail presented the following Power Point presentation. 

See Appendix 1

Chairman McLawhorn stated the infant mortality rate among the African-American
population is overwhelming. He asked if the home service for prenatal care is free.  Dr.
Silvernail stated the service is billed through Medicaid. He stated if a client does not have
Medicaid, there is no direct charge to the client/patient. He stated the vast majority of
low-income women are eligible for the service. 

Commissioner Albright reflects a shortfall in the
amount of $89,919.  He asked Dr. Silvernail how that would impact his overall budget. 
Dr. Silvernail stated half the money to run Public Health comes from the county and the
balance comes from state and federal grants. Dr. Silvernail stated they plan to add some

2



services that have been requested and they hope those services will be revenue generating
services. Ms. Hall stated the difference in funds is to cover the physician extender
position. She stated the position is very much needed. She stated there are a lot of other
services provided in an effort to decrease the infant mortality rate (i.e. cribs at a cost of
$10).

Commissioner Perkins-Williams asked Dr. Silvernail if the mask he is wearing is a
special mask since his speech is so clear. He stated his mask is a cloth mask that was
donated by a community group. She spoke about CARES ACT money and
immunizations for children. Dr. Silvernail stated some child exams have been pushed out
due to COVID-19. He stated vaccine for children provides vaccines for under privileged
children at no cost. He stated once there is a reopening plan for Pitt County Schools, they
will be able to continue to vaccinate under privileged children in need. Commissioner
Perkins-Williams stated an early healthy mindset of individuals will impact the future
budget.

Commissioner Ward asked which of the two requested positions is more critical. Dr.
Silvernail stated the physician extender position is the only needed position not included
in the manager's recommended budget.  He stated the 

Commissioner Floyd Huggins asked Mr. Elliott to elaborate his rationale on his
recommendation. Mr. Elliott stated $12 million of expansion requests were cut. He stated
unless the ad valorem tax rate is increased, he does not see how additional expenditures
can be accommodated. He stated budget cuts will be seen within each presentation this
week. He stated cost of living increases have been cut as well as merit increases and
certification pay is on hold for the fiscal year. 

Mr. Barnett stated with the two requested positions, the postpartum home nurse is 100
percent Medicaid funded. He stated that was part of the rationale in including that
position within the proposed funding.  He stated there are no county funds allocated
toward that position. 

Social Services

Mrs. Elliott presented the following Power Point presentation. 

See Appendix 2

She invited everyone to attend the 
children within  care, for their success in graduating
high school amid the COVID-19 epidemic. She stated the graduation will be held on June
9th at 9 a.m. at the Human Services Building, 203 Government Circle, Greenville 27834.
She stated there are eleven graduates with one being an early college graduate. She
thanked Commissioner Albright personally for his involvement and interest in the

3



program/event.

Vice-Chair Coulson stated there are twenty frozen positions. He stated when the
Commissioners vote on the budget, they approve so many positions. Therefore, he stated
the frozen positions have already been approved by the full board. He stated he was
concerned that a County Manager has unilateral power to override the direction of the
board. He stated he understand the logic but objects to the standpoint. He stated the
positions are critical. He requested anytime positions are being proposed to be frozen, it
come before the Commissioners. He stated unspent money is carried over every year and
should be used for critical positions. Mr. Elliott stated in terms of unspent funds, the
money is being used to balance the budget. He stated pre COVID, he has worked with the
Department of Social Services as well as Pubic Health to release frozen positions on an as
needed basis.  He stated the harder freeze, implemented in the past sixty days, has been
more geared toward COVID-19 response. He stated staff is trying to ensure a fund
balance of 18-20 percent is maintained. He inquired as to the departments availability to
qualify for CARES ACT spending. Mr. Elliott stated any position that is substantially
dedicated to CARES ACT response would qualify. Mr. Barnett stated under the guidance
the Finance Officers received, public safety/health qualify. 

Vice-Chair Coulson stated the board voted on the CARES ACT yesterday but he is now
troubled after seeing the frozen positions and the money can be used toward salaries. He
asked the County Attorney if yesterday s motion could be reconsidered. He stated he
voted 'yes' for the motion but would like to change his motion to 'no'. He asked the
County Attorney to guide him through the vote for reconsideration. He stated $478,000
was allocated to the municipalities under the approved Option 2 plan and he believes the
county

Mrs. Gallagher stated the Boards Rules of Procedure allow a motion to reconsider made
by a member who voted with the prevailing side. She stated the rules state it must be
brought at the same meeting the original motion but the practice of the board has been to
allow motions for reconsideration at later meetings. She stated there are two challenges to
doing so now. She stated one is making sure there is no objection from fellow board
members within the scope of the budget workshop. She stated the budget workshops were
advertised as a special called meeting. She stated secondly, the motion cannot be
reconsidered simply to change one member s vote. She stated others would have an
opportunity to change their vote as well. 

Mr. Barnett stated a third challenge is the forms have already been submitted to the state
based on what was approved. He stated it would be more appropriate to change the
formula and resubmit to the state. Mr. Barnett stated he expects to receive feedback from
the state before this week. Mr. Elliott recommended placing the action on the June 15,
2020 agenda.

Vice-Chair Coulson asked to meet with staff 
 CARES ACT allocations.

4



Commissioner Ward stated she would like to know the money value of the critical
positions from each department.  She reiterated once the CARES ACT money is received
that is can be spent in any way the county sees fit. 

Commissioner Perkins-Williams asked Mrs. Elliott how she was doing/holding up. Mrs.
Elliott stated she is frazzled every once in a while, but she is doing fine. Commissioner
Perkins-Williams stated employee morale has lot to do with leadership and mental health
needs are important. 

Commissioner Albright congratulated Mrs. Elliott on the reduction of agency-wide staff
turnover and having no audit findings or legal appeals overturned for FY 2018-19.

She stated the other four are listed in
rank order and would cost $108,000 to fund. 

A short break was taken at this time.

Convention & Visitors Bureau

Mr. Schmidt presented the following Power Point presentation.

See Appendix 3

Commissioner Perkins-Williams asked what percentage of last  budget has been
spent. Mr. Schmidt stated 95 percent as of June 1, 2020. Commissioner Perkins-Williams
asked for the makeup of the Convention & Visitors Board.  Mr. Schmidt stated the board
consists of twelve board members, three of which are African American. He stated five of
seven are females. 

The meeting was recessed at 11:10 a.m. until Wednesday, June 3, 2020 at 8:00 a.m. 

Respectfully Submitted,

Kimberly W. Hines
Clerk to the Board

5



Appendix 1

Public Health

6



���������	������

�����������
���������������

��������������������������������

����� !���"����#�"$��%!&!$��%�'

'�#"���(�%���#"�&�������

���������

7



)��������&�*#��+���

• ����������	��
��
����

����
��
	��
��
����

���	�
����	���	

�������		���
�����

• � � �!"
��	
��
�#
	��

�$%
����������		���

�	�&�	��'
�����'	�	��(


)*��	�
'��&���'

���&�����

8



���%�+,�����#�

•���
+��	�
��'��
� ,��'����
- ����
•���
��.
���'
� /�	�������
� /���
����
•0��
��*�'��
- �����''�����
•���
!��		
��1�	�'�
-  �	���	��'	
•0��
��2��
� �	
��(�
•��2
3�����(
� �	
��(�
•��	�'�
,	���
- ,�����'	
•+����
,�.
!��	�� �	
��(�
•��	�
4�(��.� - �*�'�
•���
���
������
- ���	�'	
•��5���
!���(�	
� 4�(�����

9



60�
���	��	7
�����	�
��
''*��

	��
���	�
�#
��
������
��
,�		

��*�	��8

	���%������-

10



.���������-

6
9
������
#���
*�����''��

��&�������	�
��'.'
'*��
'
�2��'*��

	�
���7
#��������
��'�'�'7

5	�������
��'�'�'
��
�	���

����*������
��'�'�'�8

11



.�����+���-

6
9
����&��*�
��
����*��	�

���	�
���&���'
5����
�����'�
	��

'��
�#
���	��
��#��8

12



.��)�����-

6
9
���''
	�
�''��	��
���&��	�&�

���	�
'��&���'
#��
��
�������8

13



���������*�����

���
,�		
��*�	�
���	�
����	���	
'	##

������'
:��(����''
�#
��'�������;
��
63��'	

��'������'8
��
��
��)*����
	�
5��.
�*���(

	���'
�#
����(����
��
�	*��
��''	��
	�

���	��	
���*�	���
���	��

14



��������	
����
�
�����	����
�	
����


���	
���������
������

��
������
������

���	�
�������

������	��
���
	�	��

	��#��/#����

15



• 	�����0�����������
• ,��'����
:���	�
�����	��
<
������
�����	��;
• �*�'�'7
�*�'�
,��	�	�����'7
�*�'�
���5�&�'
• !����
=��.��'
• ���	�
4�*�	��'
• �*	��	����'	'
•  *	����
=��.��'
• ����	���
0��������'
• ������'	�	�&�
<
�������
!	##
• ���	�'	

<
���	�

�������
!	##
• 4�&�������	�
��	�
!������'	'

��#11�&����*"����

16



���������1���2��"���

• ����
/�'�	'
<
��5����
�''�''���	'
• =���
�����
����.
>�'
• ���������
1��*��?	���'
• =1�
:=����7
1�#�	'
��
��������;

• ���
�������	���
#��
���������*�
	�
(�
@
• ���
!�������(
:*�
	�
(�
A;
• !��.��
����
0�'	��(
��
��*�'����(
• ���	�
���
#��
��������"
������
���	�

>��	"
!����
!#��


17



���������1���.�+��

• ,��(����
0�'	��(
• ,���	�
������7
 *	����
B
!*����	

• ��������	�
4�*�	���
• 0�����
,
,�'�	�&�
,���	��(
• =1�
:=����7
1�#�	
��
��������;
�*	��	���

!��&���'

• ���'	#�����(
4�*�	���
��
!*����	
• 3����
,�����(
����*���(
���	�
���	���

��	���'

• ���'	
��
���&���
�����
!�������(

18



3����#"���������

2��"������"$�&�#,�����#���"���
• ,��''*��
!�������('
• 1��*��?	���'
• 0�
:	*����*��'�';
0�'	��(

��
3����5�*�
• !0�
:!�2*���
0��'��		��
��'�'�;
0�'	��(
<

0��	���	

• ����*������
��'�'�
���	���

19



��������4"���,�"��5

3��'
#��
	��'�
'��&���'
��
�'��
��

������
��
#����
'�?��

20



4������+���#"�
'�#"��

• ����*�	
��'���	���'
�#
�*����
#���
'��&���

�'	���'����	'7
�����
���
���	��'7
'�����'7

��'��	�7
�	��

• 4&�*	�
'���
#��
'*�	����	�
�#
��'�	�
5'	�

5	��
'�'	��'

• 1�'���	
�*����
'5�����(
����'
• ,��&���
'*�&�������
��
���	���
�#

��')*�	�'

21



'�#"���4��#����

2�++����5�'�#"���
4��#����
• ,��'��		���'
• ���'*�		���
��
• ,��(��
��&�������	
• 3�*
!��	'
��
�	���

• 1��*��?	���'

22



6��#"�������

• ���	�
�����	��
�'
	��
����
��(�'	��
#��
��
���	�
��

��	�
���	�#��	�'
���*����(
��
,�		
��*�	�

•  &��
C7���
���	�'
��
�&��
�7$��
��	�'
���*�
��*���
��

,�		
��*�	�
��
��
�����''��
	���*(�
*'

• �����2��	���
�7���
�#
	��'�
���	�'
��
�7C��
�#
	��'�

��	�'
��
,�		
��*�	�
��'����	'

23



�78&983�:'):
�7��	�:���7� 92�

'4) :'���	3�)%�

24



�������������7*#��

�464874�
• �*�(�	��
 D��7EA$7��C
• �'
�#

C�C���� D

E7$CE7@�$

25



��	�	�4&��7&34:
• ��&��*�'"

 D��7C$@7��$
• 42���'�'"

 D��7C$@7��$

��������	
��	�������������������������������������������������������������

�������������7*#��

26



��	�	�4& �464874�

• !		� �� 3����� DC7C�A7�$E �%F

• ��*�	� DA7���7��@ @�F

• 3��' �� ���(�' D�7A��7@�C �$F

• 3*�� ����� DA��7�$C @F

• ��'�������*' D@�$7C�@ $F

• 0�	� D��7C$@7��$ ���F
������ ��	
��	 �� �� ������ �������

�������������7*#��

27



����������	�	�4&�4;�48&9:7�4�
• !���
B
3���(�D


�7E@A7�AC







E�F
•  ���	��( D


�7$EE7E$�
 ��F
• 0�	� D
��7C$@7��$







���F

• ���	
��	���������������������

��������4<*��������

28



•  &��
DC
�������
�*����	��
��
(��	'
��
���*(�	

��	�
,�		
��*�	�
#���
�	����7
'		�
��
����

#*����'�

• =�
�''
(��	
�����'
	�
�	���
(�����'
��
	��

��*�	�
	�	
��
��'	
����&��
	��
'��&����

3�#��������
�����#+�

29



�7�:9�92):9	8
�	��)&&9:9	8) �
���������78&983�

�4=74�:

30



2	%%789:��'4) :'�844&��)��4��%48:

• ��)*����
��
��
����	���	
���	�
��
�*��

!��&���'
#��
��
����
���	�
����	���	

• ����*�	��
�&���
C
���'
��
	��
���	�
����	���	7

,�		
,�	���'
#��
���	�
��
/���	
������
���	��

• 42����'
	��
��	�
'		*'
�����	��'
#��
	��
��*�	�

	�
��	������
����*��	�
���	�
������	��'
�&��
	��

��2	
C
���'

8����)�����+���

31



��#���1�'�#"������#�������"#�����>
���������
����*��	�
���	�
,�����	��'
!����	��
��

	��
����
�#
���	�

•1�#�	
���	��	�
,��&��	���

•�������
��'�'�
,��&��	���
��
���	���

•��'.
3�	��
���*�	���
1���*���(
,��'���
��	�&�	�7

�*	��	���7
!*�'	���
��*'�<>'�
����*���(
	�����

•!�2*���
0��'��		��
��'�'�
,��&��	���
��
���	���

���#�������"#�����

32



• 0��
���	�
,�����	�

'����	��
��
	��
����
�#

���	�
#��
	��
��2	
C
���'

• ��#���	���"
��	�
�#

���

5��
�'
����
��&�
�*	
���'

��#���
��'<���
#��'	

���	���

9�1#���%���#"��5

33



�����2����5�9�1#���%���#"��5��#�����?���#��)���#����
=��	�
������'����
��
�#����
�������
������'����
������'��
��������C7
��������$7
��������@7
��������A7
���C����%7
���$�

���E
!�*���"
��
!		�
���	��
#��
���	�
!		�'	��'


�
#
��
��
�
��
�
$�
�
�

 
��
�
��
��
��
�

34



9�1#���%���#"��5�����������

• ��)*�'	��(
�
��5
304
1�#�	
<

,�'	��	*�
����
/�'�	��(

�*�'�

• �	�����

• ��'	
G
D%�7C��

:%�<�;

9�1#���%���#"��5

35



9�1#���%���#"��5�����������

• ��)*�'	��(
�
��5
,��'����

42	�����
,�'�	���

• �	�����

• ��'	
G
D��@7@�C


:EC<�;

9�1#���%���#"��5

36



��++#�5�1������������1�8�
�������������@�����

���
304
�*�'�
	�
����*�	
1�#�	
<
,�'	��	*�
����
/�'�	'
	�
�����&�
���	�

�*	����'
��
���&��	
��#�	
��	�'
G

D%�7C��
!���
��
3���(�

:�������

'��&���
#��
��	�
���
��
���H
5���
��
#��
�	'��#;

���
304
,��'����
42	�����
#��
�������
!��&���'
��
3����
,�����(
��

�	����
���	�
,��(��'
G
D��@7@�C
• ��&��*�
,���*���(
• !��&���'
���&����
��	�	���
��
4�>
���	��	7
5����
5���
��	
��
����5��

%<�<��

• �*����	
,��'����
42	�����
5���
��
��	����(
����
3��

��++#�5

37



)�����#"�2�,��"��(�	11�����*#��

• ����	����
!���
������
	�
��������	�
I��5��(

=��.#����
��
!	*���	'

• ����#��	���
�#
!���
#�������
��*'��(
,���
������

������'

• ��'	"
�����2��	���
D���7���
:�1,
�����&��<,���� /1�;

	11����8���

38



	11�����*#��

39



J�*�����

4,1�
4���	�����
���	�
������

K*'	
�&��
�
���'

(�

J4,1�
������	'
*'
5�	�
4�>
!�����
�#
��������
������'7

/��7
>��7
�*.�
��
���
�	���

J>'��(
/���	
#��
&�����
'*����	


J���	���
��'	
�'
DA7���
:����2�
D%C7���
��*���;

J���
��5
���(��
����
5�
���*�
���	����
���(�'
	�

�*���
�����	'<��	��#��

4"���������������

40



	�������#�����>�)�����#"��������@����

• !0�
42���''
������
��*����	��
,���
���'
��	
�&�
	��

'	##��(
��'�*���'
	�
���	
	��
���*�	���
�����
#��
!0�

'�������(
�2�'�
0��'
5���
�����'�
�*	
	�'	��(
����	�


• ��
1�	��#��
#��
�������
!��&���'
:�1�!;
����	���

1�	��#��
��(����	
!�'	��'

• !����*���
����*	��
���������	

�������@����

41



	�������#�����>�)�����#"��������@����

• 4�������
,��#������
1����'�'
• ��)*����
,��(��
����&�����'
• �������
!��&���
���	��	
�����(
:,��'����
42	�����

,�'�	���
��)*�'	;

�������@����

42



��++#�5�1����������

•0�	�
�*�(�	"

A��$0B?$��B
���	
���������������������������������������

•��*�	�
��������	���"

AC$���$��?

•��##������
#���
��*�	�
��(��L'
�����������
�*�(�	"

AD�$���

•1����'��
��*�	�
��������	���
#���
3M����"

A0BE$�B�

��++#�5

43



FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2020

������� ������� ������� ������� �������

$10,418,129 $10,967,462 $11,776,638 ����������� $12,345,104

�����	�	 �����	�	 �����	�	 �����	�	 �����	�	

$10,418,129 $10,967,462 $11,776,638 ����������� �����	
���	


��	�������� 
��	������� 
��	�������
����������
	������
�����������
�
���������


��	������
����������
	������
��������
���
����
�����


��	�����

����#"���#����)��)�3"#����

44



=74�:9	8�F
2	%%48:�F

45



Appendix 2

Social Services

46



������������

47



������������		�	




• ������������������		��������	����	��������������	�

• ������������	���������������	�����
�� !"��	�����	����#$�
%�&'�

• (����������������������	�����)$�
%�*��&�

• (������������	�������������������)$�
%�*��&�

• #�������������������������������������+�,�����������-������������.��������
�/�������������������������������	�������������

• )�	��������������/�����	�	�������#$�
%�&���������	�����������0���1�����������
!%��������	-���	��������������	���������2
%%�

48



������������		�	-����������

!

• )�������������������	��������������������������	������	�

• 3������������	������������������������������������4�#�

• 5��6�)��	������)(�������������������	�	�������!%%�������	�
������������������7�����������8�����#������������	�

• �����������������������������	���	������	������������������
�������	��������������������9�6��:�����	���-�8�������-�#������
9��-���������;�������6	�������������������������������	�

49



#�������#��������	

"

• <�����	��������	-�������������	-���	������������������������
����������	�	�����	����������8���	����������

• #�����������=���	������(#)��8-��	�����������#�����#����

• #�����5���������		���	��������������������	-���������������	�����
��=��6	-���������	�������������	�	�����	�)������	�)��	������
���	����������

• <�����	���������	�����������������	������������������
��������-����������	����������������		�����	�=	�������=�	�-�
���������6����	�����������	���

50



#�������#��������	-����������

>

• :������������=����)������-�������?�#������=�����	���������������
�����������	��������	�

• :������������=����3��������?�@���	���������������������;������

• 7�����������������������/��	�	����������	������������-�	�����
�������������	����������		�A �����/����-��>�����	�������������������
�����������������	������������������������������

• #���������
�����.����	�����	�������=���������������������������

• #7B<9��&��		��	

51



#7B<9��&���	��	�

>

• 9�����	�������������������	������������=��������

• ����	������	�������������������=��������=���

• �������5��6��	���������������	�������C	�����	-������������������	�
?���������	6�������������	�

• )�������)����������	���������������		�=���

• @�������	��������6�������������

• �������5��6���������������������	���������������

52



#7B<9��&���	��	�

>

• �=����������������������	�������� �������������������������������

• ����������������������	�D��	����	��	���	���=�������������#7B<9�
=������	�=�����������������

• ���������	�������	�����������������A �����)����?�(���������
���������	����=���������������*%%�

• �		�	���������(���#����������4�����		�E������

53



#7B<9��&�<�E�#8�7(��8�))

>

• ������������������

• ������������������������		��	������������������������	6�

• ����������	���	�

• #�����#�����������	�

• 
%�	����������=����D�����������

54



,

)����?�
(��������

 +"!��-��!�'����������������	� +
>!��������-�1>�'

#����
#���

 +�%��-�!�'

7�����
E������	F
 +!���-�&�'

4��������9�������	��/���������
=����������)$�
%�&�
%

��������	
����������	���������
�	�����	��������������	�������������	����	������
����������
���������

55



1

5����������9�������	�;�����������
#����)�����)$�
%
%�
�

)�����������������8�/�	� +!
,��������-�&>�'

��	���������	
�������	
 +!��-���'

E����
#������8�/�	
 +�
��-�"�'

56



�%

7����������������D��	�	

�����=����� �������������	

E�	����� E������ G���D��	��� #���+

��� �� �	������ � �����

��� ��� �� !���"�
�	��	#

$ �%&��

��� � ��
���	�
���	

� �&���

������ ��!'(�)*! � �&+��

)����� �������������	

E�	����� E������ G���D��	��� #��+

!*��, ��!'(�)*! - �����

�� .	�� )���"��
.������/

- �����

@����

E�	����� E������ G���D��	��� #��+

!����	/�� ������0���� - �����

*�����	" ������1	����	 - �%2��

�������	�?�������	�������

E�	����� E������ G���D��	��� #��+

01 ���� *!0 - �$���

01 0������ *!0 - ��2��

01 ��� 3�������
�� - �$���

01 �� �*! - �����

01 �� *!0 - ��� �

01�!��/��*��� !	��� !��� - �$%��

01��*. ���4��	 0	�� - �$& �

*���� .	������ 5�
��� - ��%��

57



�%

>���	��#��������E�	�����	
• ��<������������������8�������������	��?�������	��������	���������#�����#����?�

�����������������	��������������	�������=�������

#������#�	��H�+

�I

• ��E���������������A E����������E������� )�	����#���'�A <������������	�����-�
�		����=�������6	�?��������������������������	��������������A

#������#�	��H�+!"�I�

• ��<������������������#�	����6���<<�A ���������

#������#�	��H�+�"�I

• ���������5��6���<<<��E�� ��	�������������E�����������������	���	��������������

#������#�	��H�+!*�I

• ��E���������4������������	�����	���������#�����������

#������#�	��H�+"&�I

58



��

E�<7��$����#7�E��<�7(

)$�
% )$�
� <�����	� ��<�����	�

�����"�
5���


�--�62&���& �--��+-�$6& �++�-&7 �&78

 00
9��/	��

�$-�62&���& �$��+�6�-+% ��$-�6�2 $8

59



��

��J�	����)$�
��;��������D��	�

)$�
�
��D��	���

)$�
�
�����������

9�����	� ��9�����	�

�����"�
5���


�-$�+7%�$�- �--��+-�$6& �-�6%$�77+ -$8

 00
9��/	��

�$&���$�++& �$��+�6�-+% ���+&+�&7- �8

60



9������������	

)$�
� A
��D��	���

)$�
�
�����������

9�����	� E���������
9�����	�

Foster Care Board 

Payments

$2,892,000 $2,792,000 $100,000 3%

Agency Operating 

Expenditures
$2,928,000 $2,302,000 $626,000 21%

Automotive 

Expenses
$85,000 $66,000 $19,000 22%

Temporary Labor $35,000 $20,000 $15,000 43%

Training/Conference $80,000 $15,000 $65,000 81%

Total $6,020,000 $5,195,000 $825,000 14%

�"

61



�>

9�	��		���

62



Appendix 3

Convention & Visitors Bureau

63



�����������	�
��������
��������

���������������������
������

1
64



�
���������

����������	
��
����
�
��������������
��	����	
����������������
����

2
65



�
����������������

������ ����������������	
�
��	���	
������
����������	���
��
������������������������������
�����������������
����

������ ���	� ������
����
�����!� 
�� 
��!�����������������
�����������!�� 
�����
���������"�����������

�����! �#
�"�$�����
	����
� ����������!������
�����%���
����
�
!���
 ������ ��	��	�� 
��	�����
������������
�����������!�
�������$����������������������������
����

�����" �&��!� ��	���"�������
��������������
�������
	
�����������������	��!�������'�	������'��������������'���!�
���������	���������
���	�������������������

�����# ��
����
�����$����������
����� ���������
����������������
�
����������	�������!������������	
��������(
�������
������

3
66



Pitt County Tourism Expenditures
2014-2018

��������	
����������������������
��

4
67



�
���������$%���

) *
����
����
$���+
 ����
��

) ,$
��
� ��������������!� 
����
��

) *
���	���%�������������!���������
� ��������
��!�����

) ���������  
�����

) �������!��
����������
�

) �����*����	������	��

5
68



�
��������&&������'������

�- ����./�	������
��������

0- ����*����1
��!

2- ����������������
��	��

3- ������
�����1
��!�
���
������
����

6
69



(����
��������������������������
���������)��$�������������)���

) ��������������	���!�������
��������������
�
���+�
����
		� ��	����/�

) (
�	����
��	
�������  ������

) (
���������� �������

) 4������	����
		� ��	����/�!�	�����!����
�
��������

) ���������������	
��������
���
$

7
70



*6% occupancy 
tax collected on 
all overnight stays 
at hotels, motels, 
and Airbnb’s

�������������		
��	�����������	��������������

�����������

8
71



*�������

) ��������
		� ��	����/�������������
!
$��5-�6�
������������7��	
���	��
��

) 0808�080�����	����������!������
	��	�����!�$���������������!�09-86�
!�	���������
		� ��	����/�	
���	��
��

) ���������$��������	��	
���	��
���$�����������
�	���������� ���'�:��'���!�;���

) ������!��.��������������
$��

�

72



��������������������

�������������%������������ 
<�'228'2=8-5>��

+���&�����(�,������������ �<�23'>>>-5>�
?096� �
@�	��!�!�	�����A

��&�����*������-�&�������$$������ �<0=9'888

��������������*������ �<3>0-88

������������ �<�08'888-88B

�������.������*������ �<=2'59=-�8

10
73



��������������������/���������

) ��	�����������������������

) ��!�	��
�����	
����	��!�����	���
����

) 4���	���������

) &�����!�� 
��
���� �!
�����

) (
�!�	������������
	���!�!
�������
��
�!�����������!����"������

11
74



��������������������/����������

���������������������.�����

) 1�!������	��!�����	�� �����
��
���	����
������

		� ��	����/�	
���	��
���

����������'��0������ �<2��'50�-95
����$��.������������� �<=2'59=-�0

����������%����� �<2>9'0>=-3>

:��"���������!�����
	���!��
����������������

�����
�����������

12

75



1��������2

13
76


